From:  "Ben Lieshout"

To:

Date: 08.01.2008 17:33

Subject: C.SCIT 2644 d.d. November 15, 2007: Questionnaire on codes used for internal purposes

Dear colleague,
First of all my best wishes for this year.

We received your questionnaire on codes used for internal purposes or individual use. After
consultation | can let you know that the Netherlands Patent Office does not use internal codes
whatsoever who might be related to the ones in the questionnaire. The codes we use are the ones
under the international well known standards, such as the ones from the WIPO or the EPO.

For this reason | do not return the questionnaire.

We wish you success on SCIT 2644.

With kind regards,

B.M.M. (Ben) Lieshout
Executive Secretary

Netherlands Patent Office
Patentlaan 2

Postbus 5820

NL-2280 HV Rijswijk
Telephone +31 70 398 64 53
Telefax +31 70 398 66 87

Www.octrooicentrum.nl

The Netherlands Patent Office - in the Patents Act 1995 indicated as the Netherlands Industrial
Property Office - is an agency of the Ministry of Economic Affairs

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de
geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht
dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen
aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's
verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

=5 Een gedachte voor het milieu: is printen van deze mail echt nodig?

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the
addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform
the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any
kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
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